State of California Board of State and Community Corrections

MEETING DATE: April 10, 2025 AGENDA ITEM: E
TO: BSCC Chair and Members
, Steven Wicklander, Acting Deputy Director,
FROM: )
steven.wicklander@bscc.ca.gov
SUBJECT: Local Detention Facilities Inspection Update: Information Only
Summary

This report is a regular update on the local detention facility inspections completed in the
2025/2026 Biennial Inspection Cycle and a summary of current outstanding items of
noncompliance for targeted inspections.

Background

The 2025/2026 inspection cycle began on January 1, 2025 and will conclude on December
31, 2026. BSCC staff continue to track the corrective action plan status of items of
noncompliance identified during inspections. All county jails and juvenile detention facilities

will receive a comprehensive inspection in 2025; each county jail and juvenile detention
facility

will receive a targeted inspection in 2026. Unannounced and follow-up inspections will
continue throughout the inspection cycle and Type | Jails, Temporary Holding Facilities and
Court Holding Facilities will continue to receive comprehensive inspections.

The list of outstanding items of nhoncompliance at adult facilities for the first three months of
2025 Annual Inspections is in Attachment E-1 and can also be viewed here:

https://app.smartsheet.com/dashboards/V4M2xrVHRJI3FcxhWjvPg3ap2vafJMarwHOVg6H
x1

There are no outstanding items of noncompliance in juvenile facilities from the 2025 Annual
Inspections except for the continued outstanding issues with Los Padrinos Juvenile Hall from
the previous inspection cycle.

No other items of noncompliance require immediate attention, and the staff is not
recommending any formal action at this time. Items of noncompliance that have been
resolved are located at the bottom of each dashboard.

Recommendation/Action Needed

This is an information item and does not require Board approval.

Attachment
E-1: Outstanding Items of noncompliance
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